
 
All relevant minutes & agendas are available on www.lincolnshirechildren.net 

 

Direct 
Dialling: 

01522 553787 
 

E-Mail andrea.brown@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

 
PARTNERSHIP NAME: Children and Young People Strategic Partnership 
MEETING DATE: Wednesday, 7 August 2013 
MEETING TIME: 2.00 pm 
LOCATION: The Showroom, Tritton Road, Lincoln LN6 7QY 
 

AGENDA 
 

Item Title Purpose Pages 

 
1  Apologies for Absence  

  

 
 

 

2  Minutes of the previous meeting and Action 
Points of the Strategic Partnership  
  

 
 

1 - 8 

3  CYPSP Chairs Comments  
(Debbie Barnes) 
 

 
 

 

4  LSCB Chair Comments  
(Chris Cook) 
 

 
 

 

5  Action Group Updates  
 

 
 

 

5a   Lincolnshire Participation Action Group   
(Kerry Mitchell) 
 

 
 

 

5b   14-19 Partnership (RPA)   
(Maggie Freeman) 
 

 
 

 

6  CYPSP Terms of Reference and Governance 
Arrangements  
(David McWilliams) 
 

 
 

9 - 24 

7  Early Help Offer & Early Help Strategy  
(Stuart Carlton) 
 

 
 

 

8  Children & Young People's Plan  
(David McWilliams) 
 

 
 

 

9  Team Around the Child Audit  
(Paula Whitehead) 

 
 

25 - 30 

Public Document Pack



 
All relevant minutes & agendas are available on www.lincolnshirechildren.net 

 

10  DoH Health Visiting Implementation Programme  
(Ginny Blackoe) 
 

 
 

31 - 34 

 

 
Distributed on 1st August 2013 

 



� � ��

�
� ������	
��
����
���	��	�

�����	��������
	������
� ��������������

�

��	�	
������	���	����
	����������
�
����������	
���������������������	������	������	������������������
	��������
������ ���������
	�� �		�������������!������"�	���#�	�����������#���������
������$%����	&�
�
'����	��������������(�����	����	����������	����$�	�����'����	�
��
�
)����� �#'�'�*+$�,'-���$+.�+�

�
�%���/�����	��0��������	��	��������	�����������	����	�����	�����������	��	��#���
�	�������� "� $���� �� 1�00�� �� ,�
�	�� $2�� ������	�� $� ��	������ �� ������� -� .�	�
�� ��
$�����	�� -� ���0�	��� "� ���
����� �� ,������� ��+� ���� �� �������� �
�� ����
	�%	��������0�������	��&�
�
1
���
�	��������%%������0�� �
�����0�	�����%���/��� 	�����������%��������/�
������0��/� �3��� �����������
�� ���������&� ����
��/
� �
��1�	������-���	��������
�����������4��	����	�������
���
�	���������%%	�%	��������	�������������0�	�������/�
�
����
�����������������
���������/��������4����&��$
���/	���������%���
�������	����
���&�
�
-+$'�5+��
� �
� 1
��� �
���
�	��	��� ����������0�	����� �
���
��	���6�7���/�#��%���$�	���/��

#�	���	�
%���	�/�	���������������&�
�
8����� �*.91+$�',�1 +�#-+5*'9$��++1*.���.����1*'.�#'*.1$�',�1 +�

$1-�1+�*��#�-1.+-$ *#�
�

�����	���	��/�
�

��� �������������%	����������%����� ��	�������.��0�	�:;�� 0������%����<��
�3%����/��
�����	�����
���0��������	���������%�����	����	�������	����
%	����	��	/���������� �
�� ����/������
�
���	��%	�������� ��� �
���
���
+3������&��.��	��%�����
�������0����	������&�

0�� 1
���
�	� 	�%�	�����
����
	��$�����
���������
�	�����/	��%� �����/����
�
��������%��
�����
�
����������
���������	�	�%��
��������	�4�	�����
������� ��� �� ���	� 	��/�� ��� ��	����� ��	� %��%��� ��
� 0�
����	���
�
�����/��� ���� �����&� � *�� ���� �/	���� �
��� �� ���������	� ���� 	�����
������0�����������������%	������	���������������
������������
��	�����
�
�����&��1
�����%������
��	�����������0���	������������
����3�������/&��

Public Document Pack
Agenda Item 2

Page 1



��
������	
��
����
���	��	������	��������
	������
��������������
�

#�0��� ����
������������
��	��=��$�	����� ��	� �
�����������
�	���
���
�/	���� ��� �%%���� �� >���� ��������� �	����	� %���� �
�
� ������ 	����� ����
��	������	�������%	����	������
��	�����
������&����>�0�����	%����
���
0���� �/	�������� ����������%����� �
��� �
��%����������0������	����� ��
�
����3�����%�����������&�

���� ������ .��0�	� <;�� 0������ %���� ?� @� �
�� �
�	� 	�%�	���� �
��� �
�� 0��
��0��������	�,������/������
���0��������������������
��/
��������0����

���0����	������&�

��� ������ .��0�	� ;)� @� !����	�� -���	�� @� ������ $%����	� ����	���� �
���
���������
�	��� �����	� ��	�	�� 
��� 0���� �������� �� �	��	� ��� ��%%�	�� �
���
�
	��/
��
��!����	��-���	��&��1
�����	����������
�����	���
����
��%	�����
����������������
��/�/&��

��� ������.��0�	�;8�@�*������,����/�$�	���/��@���������������������
���
�
�� ���� �� �/	������� ��
� �
�� �������������� ��� �
�� ����������/�� ��
	��%��������
�	��0��/���������������������
��%���&��$
��	�%�	�����
�����
��������������%����������0�������������
����	���/���������%%���3���
�
/����������0��������������	��/���������&�

�
-+$'�5+��
�

)&� 1
��� �
��������� ��� �
�� %	�����������/� 
���� ��� )A�,�0	��	�� 8B)C� 0��
����	���������/	����������	���	���	�&�

8&� 1
��� �� %�%�	� ������/� �
�� ���%�� ��� �
�� ������ #��
���� -����� 0��
������	�������
����3�������/&�

�
C����� �7#$#�� �*-$��'��+.1$�

�
1
��#�	���	�
%� 	������� ��� �%����� �	�����00�� ��	����� �
�	�� �
�
� 
/
�/
����
�����	��������
��#�	���	�
%(2�
�

)&� 1
��.��������
��	��=��*�%	�����������	�������%���
�����������0��/���
��� D?��%�	� ���	� ��� ��%%�	�� %	�/	������ ���
� �����*�$+&� � 1
�� 0��/���

�������0������
�	�������
���������&�� �����	����������������	�%����
���
��+�������������%������/	������	��
�����	���������������0���������
0��	�������������	���3�����	&�

8&� ���������
�	������	�����%	�����)<�
��	�������	������	�������������	�����
�������	�����������������/����	����������	��	�4�	���������������	/���
��� 8BE� 0�� $�%���0�	� 8B)C� ���� 	���
� ABE� 0�� $�%���0�	� 8B)A&� � 1
��
�
�	������������������
����
������	/����������0��	���
��&�

C&� 1
�� ����	������ 
��� �����
��� �� %	�/	����� ��	� ������ ���
�	���
����������� �� ��	��� ���	�� ���������� 
�����	� �
�� ��%������ ��� ��	���
���	��%	����	��
���0�����	�����		������'�$1+�&�

A&� 1
�� �
��	��� ���� ,������ ���� ���� �� �
�� ����� ���/��� �� �
��  ����� ���
�������������3%���������0��%��������������&�

<&� �������������������	�%	��	�������������	����
�������	�����0���
�������
���� �
�� ����	������ 
��� ������ ��	� ��������&� � �� ���0�	� ��� ��	���/��
������
���0����	������ ��	��������������	�
�	� �	���
�������
���� �����/��
0�� �
��%�	���	�
%����� ������
�%��� �
��� �
������	�������������
��/��
�
�	������������
������&���

Page 2



��
������	
��
����
���	��	������	��������
	������

��������������
�

;&� '�$1+�� ��	�� ��������/� ��� �� ���� ��%������ ��� ��
���� �%	��������
��	������ ���
��/
� ��������� 
��� %	�������� 0���� 	��%���0��� ��	� �
�	�
������
�����%	�������&��1
����������������	�0��
������������
�����
����������������
��/
����/�������
�������0����	������������������
������0���3%���������%�����	��
�&�

F&� #�0��� ����
���	�� �����/������������� 
����
� %	������� ��	���/���
�
�
�
���
�����������	������������&�

�
-+$'�5+��
�
� 1
����
���%�����0�������&�
�
A����� �$���� �*-��'��+.1$�

�
1
�� #�	���	�
%� 	������� ��� �%����� �	��� �
	�� ������ �
�	� ��� �
�� �������
	��
$���/��	��/��
��	������	�(2�
�

)&� ��%���������	����������	����0��������2�/�����/	��%�	�����/����1����
�	������
���
����1���&��1
��
�������������������������0�����	������
���� ��	�
�	� ��	�� 	�/�	��/� �
�� 4������ ��� %	������ 
��� 0���� 	�4������&��
-���	��/�%	��������
���0����������������%�	�������
���������������
0���������	��/����������	�&��1
��/	��%�
���0�������������%	������������
	�%�	��0��)B�
������8B)C&�

8&� 1
��%��������
���$�3�+3%����������$+�����	�����	���������	��������0��
����	����&�

C&� 1
�� #�0��� #	�������� ���	�� ���� ���	�����/� �� ���0�	� ��� 0��	����
������/� ��#��� ��������� $������� �������� �������� �0����� �
��	��=��
����� ��
� �� ���� ��� �������/� ���� �
����&� � *���� :� ������ ����	� ����
%�	�����	��	�������
����	�&�

A&� �� ���� ��� ��	�� ���� ��		������ 0��/� ����	������ �	����� $�	���� �����
-������ 0���� ���� ��� �
�� ����������� ����	�� ��� ���
� ������ ��� ������ ����
��������&�

�
-+$'�5+��
�
� 1
����
���%�����0�������&�
�
�
<����� ��1*'.��-'9#�9#��1+$�

�
�

���� �������
	��#�	��%������������	��%��
�
�������!��������������
�������%�����
���0����	�����������%���/�����	��
��
�����/�
���0����	��������	���"�		�����
���&�� ���/	�������	�4��������	�����
�%���������/���
��
����	��%	�/	���������	���������
��
��������&�
�
�

Page 3



��
������	
��
����
���	��	������	��������
	������
��������������
�
-+$'�5+��
�
� 1
����������!������������	�4��������	������%���������	���������
��
����	��

%	�/	����&�
�
�0�� )A2):�#�	���	�
%��-#����
�
.���%�������	��
���������������0��������	��������&��1
���
�	��/	�������	�4�������
�	������%�������	��
�����&�
�
-+$'�5+��
�
� 1
������	������%�����0��	�4��������	���	�������������	�&�
�
;�����  '9$*.��$1-�1+�7�9#��1+�

�
��� 1
�� �
�	� %	������ �� ��	0��� �%����� ��� �
�� %�	���	�
%�� �3%����/� �
��� �
��

���	��� �������� ���� ������ ���
�	��� ������ �
�����/��� �� 	��%���� ��� 
��������
%��%��� �/��� );G)F&� � 1
�� $���
��	�� +�4�	�� ������� �
��� �
�	�� ���� ��
	�4�	������ ��	� �� ���0�	� ��� �%����� ��� 0�� ����� �����0��� ��� �
�� /	��%� ���
%��%���	��
�	��
�������/��
��������������	��
��	��������&�����	������	���/��
����%��
�������������������/�%������	����		������0��/���	���������
��
��
��	���/��������	����������������C	������8B)C&��1
��������0��0	��/
������
����3��
�����/�����
��%�	���	�
%&�

0�� *�� ���� �3%������ �
��� �
�� %��
���� ���� �� ��/��� /������� �� 	��� ���

����������������������������0��%	������0����
�������/�%�	����������
����
��� ���� ��� 
���� ���� 
����/� ������ ��	� ����/� %��%��� ���� �����0��� �� �����
���	������
����	�������������
����/��%����&����������
������	���	��������/�
%��%��������� ���� 0�� �0��� ��� ����	�����������������
�	� �
��� ���� 	���� �� ��
�
�	��� 
����� ��� �
�� �%����� �����0��� ������ ����� ��� 0�� 	�������	��&� � 1
��
%���0���� ��� ������/� ����%%�	�� ���/�/�����������0��/�������	��� �
��� �
��
������� ��� �
��� ��	�� ������ 0�� %	�������� ��� �
�� %�	���	�
%� ��� %�	�� ��� �
��
�����������&�

�
��	�/�����������
���������/�%�������	�������(2�
�

�� .��� �
��� �
�� ����� ������ 
��� 0���� ��	�� �
	��/
�� �
�� /	��%� ������ 0��
����������
��/
��
��������	�4�	����	�
�	���0���&�

�� ,������/� �
��$���
��	��	���/�� �
�	��������������� ��%����/�0�0��� ����
�����	���	�����%��������	��0��/�������0��);G)F����	�����&�

�
-+$'�5+��
�

)&� 1
����
���%�����0�������&�
8&� 1
����
����	���/��������0��0	��/
������
����3�������/�����
��%�	���	�
%&�
C&� 1
���������	�����������	�	�%	��������������
��/	��%�0��/���&�

Page 4



��
������	
��
����
���	��	������	��������
	������

��������������
�

�
F����� �7#�'91�'�+$�,'-9��

�
��� 1
�� �
�	� ��	������� �
�� 	�%�	�� ������	��� 0�� �
�� $
�����  ����
� ����

!���0��/����	����
�
�������0���������������	������������������/��
������
,����������������/&�

0�� 1
��$��	���	�� ��� $����� 
��� ����0��
��� ��  ����
�'��������,�	��� ��� �������

����
��
����
���������0��/��������/�%��%���������0���%	��������������0�	�
���4����������	��%���������
�� ����
�����!���0��/����	�������	�����&�

��� 1
��	�������
%�0��������
�� ����
�����!���0��/����	�������
��%�	���	�
%�

�����������0����������%������
��/
��
�	����	�������0�	�������0�	���
�����
��� 0��
� /	��%�&� � *�� ����� �
�	���	��� 
�%��� �
��� �� /���� 	�������
%� ������ 0��
��	���&�

��� 1
�� �
�	� ������ �
��� �
�� �
��	��=�� 1	���� ���	�� �
����� ���� ��� �
�� ��	���/��
���������	�����/����0�
��������
�� ����
�����!���0��/����	���������	����
����������
���0����
���&� ��� 	�������� �
�� ��	������ 	���	����� ��� ���	%�	����
�
�� �
��/�� ���� 	�4�	��� ���� �� ��	�
�	� 	����� ��� �
�� ���0�	�
%� ��� ����	��
�����������������
����	������	���	�����������0�������	��&���

�
��	�/�����������
���������/�%�������	�������(2�
�

�� �
�����/�����	������%������������	���
��	/
��	�%	��������������	�/�����
���������	���������������&���

�� *�� ���� 
�%��� �
��� 0�� ����/� �
�� �
��	��=�� 1	���� ��� �
��  ����
� ����
!���0��/����	���
����
��%�	���	�
%�����0���0����������������
��0��	�&�

�� !�	��������������	�0���%	�	����������0������	����������
����3���7#$#�
������%��������&�

�
-+$'�5+��
�
� 1
����
��	�%�	��0�������&�
�
?����� *.$#+�1*'.�9#��1+�

�
��� ������ $%����	�� ��������� �	����	� ��	� �
��	��=�� $�	������ %	������ �� ��	0���

�%���������
��%�	���	�
%&�����%���%	�%�	�/���	�������2�/�������%����������
�����/���
� %�	���	��� �
���
���0����������� �
��� �
���� ��%���������	�����
���/�	� 0��/� ����	������ ��� '�$1+�� 
��� ��
�	���� �
�� �	�����	�� ��	� �
����
��%��� ��� ��%������&� � ��� ���	�� ��%������ 
��� 0���� ����	������ �
�
�
��������� ������� ��� �
��� %	�������� %	�������&� �  ��� �
�� ���	�� �	�����	��
���������� ��� ��%������ ���� �3%������ �� ���� 8B)C� ����� ���
��/
� �� ����
�
��/
�� �
�� ��%���������������� �����%�����������	����������� �������	�� �
���
��	����%������	�����������������/���
���&�

0�� *�������
��/
���
���'�$1+�������������	/��������%�������	�����	�����/��
�	�
�	��� ��/���G$�%���0�	� 8B)C� 0��� ����	������ 
��� ���� ���� 0���� 	������&��
1
�	�������
�����	�����������������
�������	�/��������%������%�����������
����� ��
� �� ���0�	� ��� ������	� ������� ����	G�����/� ��	�� 	�/��������� ���
��/
�
��	������������������&�

�

Page 5



��
������	
��
����
���	��	������	��������
	������
��������������
�
-+$'�5+��
�
� 1
����
���%�����0�������&�
�
:����� �9�1*���+.�7�$�,+�9�-�*.�� 9�����$ ��

�
��� 1
���
�	�%	����������	0����%���������
��%�	���	�
%�������//������
����/���


���� ���� ��	��
�%� ��� ������%� �
��� �
�� ��%�� ��� 
�0� �
����� ����� ���� ��
�������
	�&����������
���0����%	�%�	����
�
������
��/
�����0��������������
������� ���/� �� �	�/�� ��%�� ������� ���
��/
� �
�	�� ���� �� /�%� �� ���	������
�����0�����	��
�����������	�����
����&��

0�� ,������/��	�/��� �
���������������0����������� �������	��	������ ������
��
��
������
�	���
�	��������0���� ����������$ ���
���2�������� ���������/�	�&��
1
�	��������0��������	�����$ ��������%����/�����
��������������
���	�/���
������������0��	���		�������
������������$ ���	������&�

��� *�� ���� �/	���� �
��� ��������� ��	�� ���� ��������� ������ 0�� 	�4�	��� ��� �
��
��	��
�%����������%��
����	�
�	&�

�
-+$'�5+��
�
� 1
����
���%������0�������&�
�
)B����� .'-1 9��+-��.�=$��##-'�� �1'�-*$"���.��+�+.1�

�
��� 1
�� �
�	� ��	������� �
�� 	�%�	�� ���� �3%������ �
��� �
�� 
��� ������

.�	�
��0�	����������������������������%	��������
��
��%���������	�&�����
�� 	������� �
��� ��	�� �����/� ��� �%������� �
�� ������� ��
�� �������
	�&��
,������/����	�/����������.�	�
��0�	�������������������
����
��/����
�	�
%	����������������������%�������/��������	�0�����
���������
�
�����	�����
����	��/����������&��*����
/
�	���������������������	����
����
���������
��
������0��0	��/
�����������2�/�����%�����������������
��%������	��
����������&�

0�� ���5�������
��������
��%�	���	�
%��
�
��3%������
����
�����������	����
�� .�	�
��0�	������ ������/� ���	����� ��
� ��������� ���� �����	�� ��������
�
��%	�����&�

�
��	�/������������
���������/�%�������	�������(2�
�

�� 1
�� 
��������0����������	���0�� �
��$�	���/�����	����� �
���$����
��

���0�����%	������������	����%%�	��������&�

�� *���������������
��%	������������%��������%����
������/�%�	����0��/�
%�	������
��%	�����������
���������
�%%�������
��������&�

�� 1
�� ���
�	��� ������� ��� �� 	������ ��� �
�� %	������� 
�������� ������ �
�	��
�	�������
���%������� �
��%	������ �
����	������
�
�����0�������� �������
�/������0����������%�	���������
������/�%�	�����������&�

�� *��%	��%��������/	�����
����
��������/����������0����
�����	�
�	���	������
	�4�	��� ��� ���� ���� ��$ � /	��%�� ���� ������%� �� %���� ������ ��	�
�������
	�&�

�
-+$'�5+��

Page 6



��
������	
��
����
���	��	������	��������
	������

��������������
�

�
� 1
��� �
�� %�	���	�
%� ��%%�	��� �� %	��%��� ��	�
�	� ��	�� ��� ������%� ����0���

��������	��������
	�&�
�
))����� � �.�+$�1'�1 +�. $�*.��*.�'�.$ *-+�

�
1
���
�	�%	���������
��	�%�	������
��%�	���	�
%��
�
�%	����������%���������
��
�
��/�������
��. $����������
	�&�
�
-+$'�5+��
�
� 1
����
���%�����0�������&�
�
)8����� $ �-*.��1 +��*.�'�.$ *-+�� *��-+.�6�7'9.��#+'#�+=$�#��.�

�
��� ����� ��!������ ��	������� ���� ���������� �
�� ���� ���� ��0���� %�%�	�� ����

�������� ��	� ���0�	�� �
�
� %	������ �
�� �����3�� ��� �
�� ���������&� � 1
��
%�	%��������
�����������������
����
������������
��%�	���	�
%��	��������������
%	�	�������H'�������H&�

0�� �������!������/�������
�	��%	�����������
�
��������������0������	��
�%&�
�
-+$'�5+��
�

)&�� 1
�������������������	�/� �
����	��
�%�������0������� ����/	���
�
�� ���� $�	���/�� '�������� ��	� �
�� ��3�� �
��	��� ���� 7���/�
#��%��=��#���&�

8&�� �������!���������0	�/���	��	���
����	������
��������%���������
����
��)C�
������8B)C&�

�
)C����� -+#'-1$��*-�9��1+��,'-�*.,'-��1*'.�

�
���� !�	��/�1�/��
�	�8B)C��
�
������ $%����	�� ��������� �	����	� ��	� �
��	��=�� $�	������ �/	���� ��� %	����� ��
�����	���%������������%�	���	�
%����0�	�&��1
������������	��
��!�	��/�1�/��
�	�
8B)C�	�����������������������)<�
��%	��8B)C&�
�
�������!������������������
����
�������	��0���
�	�����
�"��
�������������1�
��	����	����������
����3�� ����G����	��	�������/&�
�
*�������������//������ �
��� �
��0�� �����������%�	����� �
�� =0�������	��=������������
�
��������%��������&�
�
-+$'�5+��
�

)&� 1���	��������������	���%���������
��%�	���	�
%��������$%����	�&�
8&� 1���
�	�� �
�������	���%�������
�"��
������� ��	������������� �
����3��

 ����G����	��	�������/&�
C&� 1���������!�	��/�1�/��
�	�8B)C�����
����3���7#$��������%��������&�

Page 7



��
������	
��
����
���	��	������	��������
	������
��������������
�
�
)A����� ,919-+���1+$�

�
������%��������� @� 1
�	����� )C�
� ����� 8B)C� :&CB��� ��� A&CB%��� 1
��$
��	�����
������&�
�
�7#$#������/�@�!���������F�
���/����8B)C�:&CB������A&CB%���1
��$
��	�����
������&�
�
�
1
�������/�����������A&BF�%��

Page 8



Lincolnshire Children and Young 

People’s Strategic Partnership 

Governance Arrangements & 

Terms of Reference 

2013/15 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



01 CYPSP GOVERNANCE & TOR Page 10



1.0  ROLE OF CYPSP

The CYPSP has been established as the key statutory mechanism for local 

agencies to work together to improve the lives and outcomes of children 

and young people. 

Responsibilities include: 

1.1 Responsibility for developing, publishing and reviewing the Children 

and Young People’s Plan for Lincolnshire

1.2 Responsibility for outlining the strategic framework for how partners 

will co-operate to improve the well-being of children and young people in 

Lincolnshire.

1.3 Responsibility for monitoring the extent to which the partners act in 

accordance with the Children and Young People’s Plan and to publish an 

annual report.

1.4 Responsibility for working with the Health and Wellbeing Board to 

ensure that priorities in the Health and Well-being strategy are re!ected in 

the children and young people’s plan and to act as the delivery mechanism  

for those priorities reporting to the Health  and Wellbeing Board.

 2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1 Legislation supporting Local Authorities and their Partners in delivering 

children’s services currently sits within the Children Act 2004. This act 

requires Local Authorities to have in place local cooperative arrangements 

which facilitate agencies working together, with a focus on improving the 

lives of children and young people.

2.2 The Apprenticeships, Skills, Children and Learning Act (ASCL) 

November 2009 introduced the new statutory requirements with updated 

guidance about working together for Children’s Trusts and Safeguarding. 

3.0 KEY THEMES

3.1 Agree priorities and actions for children’s services ensuring safeguarding 

underpins all activity.

3.2 Provide a framework to enable agencies to work together for the bene"t 

of; Children, Young People and Families.

3.3 Monitor and evaluate performance against priorities to inform future 

planning and commissioning.

06

CYPSP GOVERNANCE & TOR 02Page 11



3.4 In�uence and set the strategic direction for the development of local commissioning 

of services for children and young people in the Children and Young Peoples Plan (CYPP) 

and the Health and Well-Being Strategy. 

3.5 Monitor the implementation of the CYPP and the Children's priorities in the Health 

and Well Being Strategy, which will set out what resources are required to achieve the 

priority outcomes and targets to reduce inequality and to close the gaps in outcomes and 

improve the experiences for families.

3.6 Provide a framework, so that public expenditure can be aligned /pooled and co-

ordinated and be responsible for the e!ective use of resources to enable priorities to be 

resourced.

3.7 Use performance monitoring information, statistical data and evaluation to inform 

decision making, the use of resources and maintain an overview of progress towards 

achieving the stated outcomes and targets.

4.0 MEMBERSHIP

4.1 The Children and Young People's Strategic Partnership (CYPSP) will comprise of the 

following representatives;

 Director of Children’s Services to Chair 1 seat

Lincolnshire County Council Lead Member 1 seat

Lincolnshire County Council (adult and Public Health )  2 seats

Clinical Commissioning Groups 4 seats

Lincolnshire Police 1 seat

Lincolnshire Probation 1 seat

Schools 4 seats ( School Forum, Primary, Secondary & Special School Head   

 Teachers)

District Councils 7 seats 

Health Providers 2 Seats 

Voluntary Sector Forum 2 Seats 

FE Colleges 1 seat 

Work based providers 1 seat  

Independent Chair of the Lincolnshire Safeguarding Children Board 1 seat (  

 Observer with speaking rights)

Economic Development 1 seat  

Chair of LPAG (Lincolnshire  Participation Action Group) 1 seat  

4.2 Members agree that only representatives or a person nominated as a named 

substitute will attend meetings in their absence.

03 CYPSP GOVERNANCE & TOR Page 12



CYPSP GOVERNANCE & TOR 04Page 13



5.0 INDIVIDUAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF MEMBERS

5.1 Take a leadership role in promoting the work of the partnership including:-

 policy and practice

 further develop the work of the CYPSP

 network of agencies

 People’s Plan

 rate is expected and will be recorded), active participation (monitored through   

 auditing of completion of key actions identi!ed at  CYPSP)

 and implements recommendations  from such activities

5.2 The CYPSP cannot compel a participating individual partner to implement any 

decision. Individual partners remain accountable to their employing authority. A 

member’s role at CYPSP is to in"uence their agency’s priorities and policies so that the 

single vision agreed at the CYPSP can be delivered through its partners. Members bring 

their professional knowledge and expertise to the CYPSP to in"uence how all member 

agencies work together to deliver improved outcomes for children and young people. 

Their role is not to represent their agency’s priorities and policies, but to in"uence the 

partnership, agree a consistent approach and return to their organisation to in"uence the 

way it delivers services.

6.0 ADMINISTRATION

6.1 Secretariat Support will be provided by LCC Democratic Services with general 

administrative support provided through the partners on the board. 

6.2 Agenda papers will be sent out at least seven working days before each meeting and 

made available on the lincolnshirechildren.net web site.

6.3 Minutes shall be taken and will be a record of the meeting. The minutes will 

be considered draft until agreed at the following meeting. Once agreed they will be 

published on the Children Services website lincolnshirechildren.net and distributed 

within ten days of the meeting where practicably possible.

6.4 Representatives must declare all personal interests, both pecuniary and non-

pecuniary, relating to any matter which, is discussed at CYPSP. Any representative with 

a personal pecuniary interest shall be required to declare the interest and remain silent 

during the time when the matter or the subject of the pecuniary interest is discussed. A 

member having declared an interest may be asked to leave the meeting where a matter 

05 CYPSP GOVERNANCE & TOR Page 14



is subject to a vote or choose to leave the meeting until the matter being discussed has 

been concluded.

6.5 Meeting Attendances (including development days) will be monitored and are 

6.6 The County Council's constitution provides a useful guide to public access to 

meetings at page 4 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules in part 4 of the 

Constitution. This outlines when the public must be excluded from Council meetings and 

when they may be excluded.

6.7 The CYPSP will keep all meetings open unless there is a speci!c need for it to be 

treated otherwise. Members of the public will be required to complete the meeting 

attendance record and the Chair advised when members of the general public are 

present.

7.0 CONFIDENTIALITY

7.1 The LSCB information sharing protocol will be followed at all times.

7.2 CYPSP members must not disclose/discuss personal data relating to third parties 

or con!dential information provided by government or third parties (for example 

commercially sensitive data supplied by contractors) in a public forum. Otherwise the 

disclosing party is likely to breach the Data Protection Act or could be sued for a breach of 

con!dentiality. There may be occasions where the CYPSP may want to exclude a guest or 

non-members present. See also declaration of Personal Interests page 2.

7.3 All members will adhere to data protection and pay adherence to their own 

organisations whistle blowing policies.

8.0 VALUES

8.1 CYPSP Members are expected to:-

06

CYPSP GOVERNANCE & TOR 06Page 15



9.0 PRINCIPLES

9.1 The CYPSP agree to embracing the six principles outlined in “The Good 

Governance Standards for Public Services” The Independent Commission on 

Good Governance in Public Services:-

 young people, parents, carers, their families and children’s service  

 users; This will be monitored through a performance management  

 framework which includes developing and monitoring outcomes  

 through a local performance scorecard and the completion of an  

 annual self-assessment

 will work with the Health and Well Being Board to identify   

 need,recommend service design based on professional guidance and  

 research and co-ordinate service delivery to promote collaboration, 

 co-location and integration

 values of good governance through; 

 - behaviour, 

 - agreeing shared values 

 - working towards recognised best practice standards,

 - taking informed, transparent decisions and managing risk,

 - making minutes of the meetings public 

 - completing an annual report and  holding an annual general meeting

 - developing the capacity and capability of the Partnership to be   

    e!ective

 - engaging stakeholders and making accountability real

 - Implementing the participation strategy to ensure that the views of  

   children, young people, parents and carers shapes the design 

    and delivery of services.

07 CYPSP GOVERNANCE & TOR Page 16



CYPSP GOVERNANCE & TOR 08Page 17



10. A FRAMEWORK FOR ACOUNTABILITY ACROSS MULTIAGENCY 

PARTNERSHIPS 

COMMISSIONING OUTCOMES FOR CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE

 

01 CYPSP TOR

Chief Executive 

LCC (Chair of LSCB 

Accountable to Chief 

Exec)

Lincolnshire Children’s 

Safeguarding Board 

(LSCB)

Lincolnshire Children’s 

Safeguarding Board 

(LSCB)

Children & Young 

People’s Strategic 

Partnership (CYPSP)Public Service 

Commissioning 

Agencies e.g. LCC, 

CCG’s, CSP’s

Health & Wellbeing 

Board

Children & Young 

People’s Joint 

Commissioning 

Arrangements

Lead Commissioner

Other Task & Finish 

Groups e.g. Youth 

Housing or Vulnerable 

Learners

EARLY HELP 

OUTCOMES

In-house and External 

Providers

Lincolnshire Children’s 

Safeguarding Board 

(LSCB)

 & Y & Y

Health & Wellbeing 

Board

ic S vi S vi

en & Youen &

Directly Procured provision from in-house and external providers usinf public funding to achieve 

improved outcomes

Formal Partnership Arrangement that in!uence providers and citizens to achieve improved outcomes

Providers of services and activities that help to achieve improved outcomes

Children & Young people (and their family and carers) who co-produce improved outcomes

09 CYPSP GOVERNANCE & TOR Page 18



11. FURTHER COMMENTS ON THE ACCOUNTABILITY FRAMEWORK 

 facilitated through the CYPSP. 

 where there is a key in!uencing role through partnership  arrangements.

 The Green denotes formal decision making arrangements of the lead    

 Commissioner. The role of CYPSP is to in!uence strategic direction and to   

 monitor e"ectiveness but not to directly procure provision. 

 Children's Joint Commissioning Board. Governance arrangements will

 Section 10 Agreements to establish lead commissioner and pooled budget   

 arrangements. Pooled budgets can be used by the lead commissioner to directly  

 procure services that will meet the Early Help Outcomes. 

 The C&YPSP can also use in!uence to encourage other stakeholders that are   

 not directly funded to also contribute to meeting the Early Help Outcomes.

 Health, CCG's. CYPSP will wish to in!uence lead commissioner     

 arrangements 

 Level Agreements with (Green) commissioners. 

  However they can also choose to also use their own funds to help achieve   

 outcomes. For example; Academies will not be directly funded by    

 commissioners, but they may choose to use their own resources to    

 help limit exclusions.

 improved outcomes. CYPSP will seek to in!uence all of these relationships. 

 and also being involved in co-production. Parents, family and carers also   

 of course have to take lead responsibility (where ever safe to do so) and    

 contribute to achieving improved outcomes.

 commissioners. They will also develop strategies that in!uence the resources   

 held by other stakeholders in order to achieve shared priorities. 

 delivery mechanism for delivering the children's priorities of the Health and 

 Well Being Strategy. The priorities of the CYPP will in!uence the Health and Well  

 Being Strategy and vice versa  

The LSCB will monitor the e"ectiveness of the CYPSP and will require speci#c work in 

response to issues highlighted by LSCB 

06

CYPSP GOVERNANCE & TOR 10Page 19



11 CYPSP GOVERNANCE & TOR Page 20



12. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN HEALTH AND WELL BEING BOARD AND 

CYPSP 

 ensure cohesive governance and leadership 

 o Terms of Reference of CYPSP have been revised to re�ect that it will be an  

  established sub group of the Health and Well Being Board 

 o Membership of  CYPSP has been revised to  ensure e�ective    

  representation especially across the clinical Commissioning Groups   

  and Schools 

 o Terms of Reference of CYPSP have been revised to establish it as the   

  primary commissioning forum for children’s outcomes

 o CYPSP will continue to publish a Children and Young People’s Plan  which 

  incorporates the priorities of the Health and Well Being Strategy re�ecting  

  the outcomes  of the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment 

 children’s issues receive su!cient focus 

 o CYPSP will provide a 6 monthly partnership progress report, 

  outlining performance/achievements and areas of required    

  focus 

 o CYPSP will provide ad hoc reporting as priorities determine

 o Health and Well Being Board can request CYPSP to establish task    

  and "nish groups to undertake actions in line with service and 

  performance outcomes 

 o The Health and Well Being Board will be a formal consultee of the 

  Children and young people’s plan and the CYPSP will be a formal 

  consultee of the Health and Well Being Strategy

 help o�er:

 o  Lincolnshire’s early help o�er will be formally consulted upon and   

  approved by the Health and Well Being Board 

 o The Health and Well Being Board will ensure that all commissioning and 

  delivery plans prioritise “Team Around the Child “ processes as    

  Lincolnshire’s  agreed mecha nism for co-ordinating the delivery of   

  early help 

 mechanisms for listening to the views of children, young people and    

 their families 

 o The Health and Well Being Board will utilise the same mechanisms for   

  listening to the views of children,  young people and families 

  and will maximise further opportunities through an agreed    

  process with Health watch 

CYPSP GOVERNANCE & TOR 12Page 21



13. RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN CYPSP AND LSCB

Introduction

This protocol sets out the relationship between the Children Trust

Board (CYPSP) and Lincolnshire Safeguarding Children Board (LSCB).

Safeguarding children and young people can only be e�ective if it is undertaken 

within the general context of promoting the wellbeing of children and young 

people, and equally the CTB arrangements must take account of the work of the 

LSCB to safeguard children and young people.

Legislative Background

Section 10 of the Children Act (2004) requires local authorities and ‘relevant 

partners’ to co-operate to improve the wellbeing of children and young people. 

The local authority must take the lead in making arrangements to promote co-

operation between local agencies in this regard.

Statutory Guidance on co-operation arrangements including the

Children’s Trust Board and the Children and Young Peoples Plan (DCFS March

2010) set out by promoting cooperation between partners how these 

arrangements will improve the lives of local children, young people and families 

across the !ve key outcomes. The outcomes are underpinned by the General 

Principles of the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child (UNCRC)

to establish and operate a Local Safeguarding Children Board as the statutory 

successor to the Area Child Protection Committee. The core objectives of the LSCB 

as set out in the Children Act 2004 are to coordinate what each person or agency 

represented on the LSCB does to safeguard and promote the welfare of children 

and young people, and to ensure the e�ectiveness of what is done for that purpose. 

The role and function of the LSCB are set out in Working Together to Safeguard

Children: a guide to interagency working to safeguard and promote the welfare of 

children 

The work of LSCB !ts within the wider context of the CTB, and whilst it contributes 

to the overall goal of improving the wellbeing (!ve outcomes) of all children and 

young people, it has particular focus on the ‘Stay Safe’ outcome.

Functions of the CYPSP

The CYPSP is the lead partnership board for children, young people and families 

in Lincolnshire, and operates within the context of the Local Area Agreement and 

Sustainable Community Strategy. The main function of the CYPSP is to promote and 

enable co-operation between agencies with a view to improving the well-being, of 

children and young people in Lincolnshire.

The CYPSP will monitor the implementation of the Children and Young People’s 

Plan which will set out what resources are required to achieve the priority outcomes 

and targets speci!ed in the Sustainable Community Strategy to reduce inequality 

13 CYPSP GOVERNANCE & TOR Page 22



and to narrow the gaps in outcomes and experiences for families.

Functions of the LSCB

There are three main aims of the LSCB are to:

 people; 

 promote the welfare of children and young people by co-ordinating 

 the work of partner agencies 

 ensuring its e!ectiveness; and co-ordinate wider safeguarding activity in   

 Lincolnshire.

Inevitably this work will operate within the context of the CYPSP arrangements, given the 

broad overarching remit of the CYPSP. In order to ensure that the safeguarding activity 

of the professional network is e!ective, the LSCB will monitor the quality of that activity 

through peer review, self-evaluation, performance indicators and joint audit.

The LSCB will be able to challenge organisations as necessary and communicate with the 

CYPSP with an independent voice. The CYPSP governance arrangements recognise that 

the LSCB has a distinct identity.

Accountability of the LSCB

Whilst LSCB has a role in co-ordinating and ensuring the e!ectiveness of agencies’ work 

to safeguard and promote the welfare of children and young people, it is not accountable 

for their operational work. Each CYPSP and LSCB partner retains its own existing lines of 

accountability. The LSCB does not have the power to direct other organisations.

The independent chair of the LSCB is accountable to the Chief Executive of the Local Au-

thority for the e!ectiveness of the work of the LSCB.

The local authority will scrutinise the operation of the LSCB as part of its scrutiny arrange-

ments and through regular reports to the CTB. The e!ectiveness of the work of the LSCB 

will form part of the judgement of the inspectorates through Ofsted, CAA/Total Place.

Scrutiny Function of the LSCB

Where there are issues around the performance of individual agencies with respect to 

safeguarding children and young people, the relevant

LSCB member for that agency will take the lead in the resolution process.

Where no resolution has been possible, the Independent Chair of the LSCB will write to the 

lead member or ‘accountable’ person for that agency, copying the letter to the Director of 

Children Services.

Where the LSCB is not convinced that any planned action to improve performance will be 

adequate, the Chair of the LSCB (or designated person) will explain the concerns to senior 

individuals in the partner organisation, or the relevant inspectorate, which may advise 

further steps to be taken if necessary

.

CYPSP GOVERNANCE & TOR 14Page 23



FOR ALL ENQUIRIES PLEASE CONTACT:

David McWilliams,

Head of Service,

Performance Assurance,

Children’s Services,

Lincolnshire County Council,

Page 24



1

Report Title 

TAC Overview Report 

Report Author 

Paula Whitehead, L.S.C.B. Business Manager 

Report Date Date to L.S.C.B. 

30
th

 June 2013 11
th

 July 2013 

Purpose of Report 

For Information............................................................... Yes/No 

For Decisions.................................................................... Yes/No 

For L.S.C.B. Action......................................................... Yes/No 

Agenda Item 9

Page 25



2

1. Introduction 

In January 2013, Lincolnshire Safeguarding Children Board (the Board) made a decision to conduct a multi-agency 

audit of cases within the Team Around the Child Process (TAC). This decision was made in order to assess the 

effectiveness of multi-agency early help as part of the Board’s recently established Learning and Improvement 

Framework. The prioritisation of this audit was in part prompted by two significant cases; but also because of the wish 

to drive forward progress in multi-agency ownership of Lincolnshire’s Early Help Offer.  

2. Methodology 

Cases were selected at random from an anonymised list provided by the TAC Co-Ordinators. The review consisted of 

examination of 30 cases. These cases were audited using an adapted version of an Early Intervention Toolkit devised 

by London Safeguarding Children Board. The cases were considered by at least two professionals from different 

agencies, taken from a multi-agency audit team, who had not had any prior involvement with the cases. The case 

information audited consisted of (as a minimum): an assessment, a TAC Plan, and TAC meeting/review notes. In one 

case, where safeguarding concerns were raised during the audit process, these were followed up by the LSCB 

Business Manager. 

Following this 'paper-based' exercise, more qualitative information was obtained from a cross section of 16 cases by 

conversations with Lead Professionals, and where possible families. 

For this report, the findings of this audit are also supplemented by feedback from a range of frontline practitioners 

during the Board’s delivery of locality-based TAC Training. 

3. Analysis 

i. Audit Process 

The process has taken a significant amount of time and commitment from the audit team, and from 

administrative staff. It would have benefitted from a dedicated audit officer supporting the process. The toolkit 

used is generally good and fit for purpose, however, it was originally intended for use on audits where all 

agencies involved are around the table, and all case files are available. This has meant in some areas, the 

paper-based process did not give a full picture of the quality of work. For example, in some cases there was a 

substantial amount of paperwork, and it was difficult for the team to find the key evidence; in others where 

only the TAC paperwork was available, areas such as management oversight, were not able to be assessed. 

However, the conversations with Lead Professionals and families gave a more rounded picture. 

For further audits more time needs to be allowed for agencies to access and collate records to be made 

available to the audit team. However, in an inspection environment this may not be possible, so agencies 

should examine their own systems here, as well as LSCB considering this issue. 

Members of the audit team have expressed how much they have learnt through the process, and how it 

enabled them to have time to focus on this particular area of work in order to learn and see clear development 

opportunities for TAC in Lincolnshire. 

ii. Early Identification 

From the documentation audit, early identification of need for children, young people and families was judged 

to be adequate or good in 20 of the 30 cases audited. Where this area was not scored (4 cases) it was due to 

lack of evidence on the paperwork available. In 2 cases where early identification was not judged as adequate, 

this was attributed to poor information sharing on step down from Child in Need, or poor use of historical 

information and concerns.  

However, qualitative information from discussions with Lead Professionals indicates that recent training and 

supervision within agencies has increased confidence in assessment of need, leading to improved early 

identification and communication with Children's Social Care within many services. 

Page 26



3

iii. Assessment 

The findings of the audit show that in 75% of cases children were appropriately involved in the assessment of 

need (Single Assessment or Initial Assessment), but that this is inconsistently recorded in TAC 

documentation. Where children were judged as not being appropriately involved, this was due to an emphasis 

on parental engagement and perception of need, rather than a focus on the child. Moreover, with regard to 

parental involvement in the assessment process, 87% were actively involved, but this was difficult to evidence 

from the TAC records alone. In two cases, Lead Professionals identified that there was insufficient 

involvement of fathers or absent parents in the TAC process. 

In the TAC documentation examined, there was little evidence of assessment as an ongoing process; however, 

in 63% of cases, the qualitative information indicated new needs being identified and addressed during the 

lifetime of the TAC.

iv. Planning 

75% of TAC Plans considered during the audit were judged to be holistic and impact focussed. However, 

again, the documentation was often poor and inconsistent. 

Occasionally practitioners tended to focus on actions that fitted their roles, taking the focus away from the 

child’s needs and wishes. However, in over 80% of cases Lead Professionals reported good and consistent 

agency involvement. 

Some written plans were adult focussed and not specific, timebound, nor measurable, and there is apparent 

confusion regarding whether there should be a separate plan for each child, or a collated family TAC plan. 

However, in 75% of cases Lead Professionals could demonstrate appropriate involvement of children and 

families and good recording of the voice of the child. 

Only one TAC case was evidenced to have closed because of parental disengagement in the plan.

v. Review 

The audit team felt strongly that the current TAC documentation did not promote good practice in recording 

this area. It is not clear with whom the documentation is shared, and reviews do not consistently evidence 

progress nor impact. However, there is often a different picture within single agency case files. Therefore the 

documentation evidence did not reflect the actual effectiveness of TAC, rather the limitations of the 

paperwork. 

Individual cases showed the following areas of concern: 

o Some ‘drift’ when there was a long time between reviews, particularly during school holidays 

o In one case, poor use of resources when some siblings are within CIN, and some within TAC. In this 

case there was two sets of multi-agency meetings with the same participants.  

All Lead Professionals interviewed reported regular TAC reviews (between 8 and 17 weeks), and all but one 

said that agencies continued to attend. 75% of Lead Professionals of closed cases reported all needs being met 

on closure of TAC; with the remainder of cases being 'stepped up' to Social Care, apart from the one case 

where family had disengaged.  

A more general theme is evidence of lack of confidence amongst Lead Professionals and practitioners to 

challenge other agencies and parents regarding lack of progress; although Lead Professionals cite training and 

supervision improving practice in recent months. 

Also, within TAC documentation there is little evidence of a change in plan if the original is not working; but 

again case files and conversations often told a different story with significant evidence of reflective practice.

vi. Management Oversight 

This was not assessed in 12 of the original cases due to this not being covered in current TAC documentation. 

However, there is evidence that most agencies have systems in place (for 87% of Lead Professionals interviewed); and 

demonstration that this is effective. From the original documentation review, the audit team felt that more structured 

recording of support and challenge was needed; but during the conversations with Lead Professionals most individual 

organisations recorded supervision and other quality assurance processes. Although the format and frequency of 

supervision varied across agencies, most Lead Professionals valued the opportunity it gave to reflect on individual 

cases. The primary concern for the Audit Team was that case supervision within Educational settings could not be 

Page 27



4

evidenced, and the same seemed to apply for Early Years settings, although only one Early Years Lead professional 

contributed to the audit.

vii. Additional factors to be considered 

From discussions with practitioners, the following areas were consistently evident: 

o Multi-agency training was cited to be the single most effective tool for giving confidence and skills to 

Lead Professionals. 

o Current documentation was difficult to use, and not conducive to good practice. 

o LSCB Escalation Policy was not consistently understood and implemented. 

o TAC Co-Ordinator support was valuable, but more interface with Children's Social Care was 

desirable.

o Better leaflets for children, young people and parents/carers were requested.

o Capacity to undertake the role of Lead Professional was reportedly stretched in some organisations.

o Administrative support to the process was difficult or non-existent, leading to challenges for Lead 

Professionals.

4. Conclusion 

There is no significant difference found in the quality of practice within agencies; the themes are consistent across 

all areas, apart from the issue of supervision and management oversight, which is particular to Early Years and 

Educational settings. Whilst the TAC process is embedded in Lincolnshire, there is clearly room for improvement 

in the documentation used, and the availability of records to audit teams. However, there is significant 

commitment to TAC as an effective means of early help to children and families, and this forms a good basis for 

development. 

5. Recommendations 

� LSCB  to require  the Children and Young People's Strategic Partnership (CYPSP) to establish a multi-agency 

TAC Steering Group to  deliver the recommendations from this audit 

� CYPSP to establish a mechanism for effective quality assurance of the TAC process  

� CYPSP to review recording arrangements and amend all paperwork used for TAC processes  

� CYPSP to make recommendations to agencies on expected standards of case supervision for TAC  

� Locality based TAC training continues to be delivered regularly by LSCB; and all partners prioritise 

attendance of relevant staff.

� CYPSP to ensure sufficient resources are available so that practitioners have access to advice and challenge  

� CYPSP to ensure the voice of the child is heard in all assessments, plans and reviews. 

� LSCB actively raises awareness of Escalation and Professional Resolution Policy. 

� Further audit work is undertaken with all agency case files available to the auditors.  

� It is recommended that the Board consider allocation of a dedicated audit officer to LSCB. 

6. Decisions Required 

� Do the Board accept the recommendations above? 

� How will resources be allocated to support the recommendations? 

� What further work does the Board require?

Page 28



5

7. Acknowledgements 

The Board and the Business Manager would like to thank the Multi-Agency Audit Team below for their time and 

commitment that enabled this report to be produced.

Michelle Johnstone, LCHS 

Jennie Thornton, Independent Consultant 

Sue Roy, Skegness Primary School 

Paula Moody, LCHS 

Caroline Mogg, LCC 

Anne Mumby, LCC 

Mary-Ann Round, LSCB 

Jane Booth, South Kesteven District Council 

Mark Fowell, LCC 

Julie Chong, Queen Eleanor School 

David Gibbons, Nettleham Junior School 

We would also like to acknowledge the support provided by the following people in supporting the process by 

administrative duties and the collection and collation of files: 

Ben Rush, LSCB 

TAC Co-Ordinators: Jennifer Cook, Cheryl Johnson, Jo Wright, Hannah Sherman, Debbie Wright, Linda Langman, 

Liz Treadgold, Sarah Dyer, Sue Buck. 

Andy Storer, LCC 

Nicky Myers, LCC 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



������������������	�
��	���
������

                                                  

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE’S 
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP 

REPORT

DATE OF MEETING:
   

�
��
��������	
���

SUBJECT:    ����������������������������������

����������

REPORT SPONSOR:  
��������������

�������� �������

!��������"��������#�$��������%��&����'�#(�%�

NAME OF CONTACT OFFICER: #�)���������

CONTACT OFFICER TEL NO: 
�*		�*�+	
	�

CONTACT OFFICER EMAIL ADDRESS: ,��)�-���.�������/�����0���.���.���

IS THE REPORT EXEMPT? 1��

IS THE REPORT CONFIDENTIAL? 1��

1. Purpose

2�� ���&�"�� (3�%�� 4���� -��������"� ��"� ��$��������� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ������� ��������

�������������������'���"�����"&����������������������#�������������������������������. 

2. Background/Context
  

2��� ��&�������� ����-�����"� ���� ������� �������� ��������������� ���������� ��� 	
��� ���

������� ��� �5���� +'	

� ������� &�������� ��"� �����$���� ���� ������� &�������� ���&���� �������

,�����"�-��������	
�*'���������&�"�(������6���������������"��.�

�

�������� ��������� ��������� �� ��������� "�$$������� ��� �����&���� ���� ������� ��"�4���-����� �$�

����"���'����������������"������"���������"���&�������$�������������(���"����������'�4�����

��������������&�������&�"�����-���"�����������$�������"�������"�
�7�+������'�-�����������

���&�"���������������&�������4����$�����������"��5�����������"��������.� 2�����������4����

�&�"������$�����������������$��������������������"�&�������������������������������"�������

�����&�������

�

�������������,�����������������%����������������4��&�"�������"�"�&����������4����&����'�

�������&������������ ���"���� ����������� ������&�"�������8���������-����������� �����&��������

$���$����������"�����"���.��2������������������$$����&�'���������-������&�������&����������"����

����-���������������$�.�

�

2�������������(���"��������������-���"�����������������&��4��$��&�"�������"�����-����

"�&�����"���������������&�������""��������-������������"����������"�"�&������������4�������

��"����������������8��������.���� �����������������&���������&����$��������&�����������������"�

Agenda Item 10

Page 31



4���-������$�����"����0�������������������$����������"�"�&�����������&��4��-��4��������

������$�
���"�+������'�����������������'������������������'�������������"� �������������

����������.� �����������������������-�������������������������������-�������������������"��

������������4������������&�������������"���"���������8���������4���������������������'���"�

�����������$$�������4���"���&�����������������������������.�

�

(��������������$�������������(���"�����������$���
�7�+����������#�������������������������

1�%� ,�����"'� �������� ���� #����� ����� 2���.� � 2��� �������������� �$� ���� ���������� ���

�5�����"������&�����#��������������������	
�*.�

Service Transformation

2���������-�����������$����������$��������������������&������������������������������$�����

�� ���&������"��'� �&��� $���� ��&���9� (��������'� :��&�����'� :��&������ ����� ��"� :��&������

�����������.�

�

�

���

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
��������	��
�������
���������

����������� �������-����$� ������������������"� ���� ��������� ��� ����4���$����� ��&����"� ����

���&����������������"�����������������-����$��������&�������.�

• ,%;�$����������������"��$� ����������
*.<��4���=2������ �����	
����
*4��>�

 �����	
�*��������������������������������������+.*
�4���

������������������������������������������������	?.?��4����������

�

• ���	
�	@�����"�	
��@	
�+�������4������ ����������$� ���"�����������������������

&����������������'����4����������������$������������4����������������������"����������

�5����+
��������&�����������#������������-��%�����-���	
�+.�

�
�����"������8����$�����%�����-���	
��'���"�����""��������A.*����B�������	
�+�

�

• ���������$��������������"� ���������������������������������������"���� ����������$�

����������� ���������� &�������� ��������.� #���������������� �����-���������4��"��"�-��

�������&����������$���������-����$��������"����.��

The community has a range of services including some Sure Start services and 

the services which families and communities provide for themselves. 

Universal Services from the Health Visitor and team provide the Healthy Child 

Programme to ensure a healthy start for child and family, support for parents and 

access to a range of community services and resources 

Universal Plus provides a rapid response from the team in relation to specific 

concerns where expert help is required including individual care packages 

Universal Partnership Plus provides on-going support from the team plus a 

range of local services working together and with families to resolve more 

complex issues over a period of time 

Page 32



��
����������
��
�����������������������������

,����� ������������ ������ 4���� "�&�����"� ������� ���� �������� ��� ���"� ���� 4��� ��"�

"����������� ��4� ���&���� �����$��������� ����"� -�� �����&�".� #������������ 4��� ���� �$�

�4�����������������4��������&�"������"�4�&��,�����������������������.��

�

���#�����������'�����&����"�&����������������&�"�����-���"�������4�����"�-���"����$��������

�$���������������������(���"����������9�

• �����������������0�������������$������������"��������������������������������"�.�

����������������������"�&����������$�-�-���'�����������������$�����������"�$�������

��� ���������"� ��"� �����&��� ��$���� ��������.� 2���� ��� �� �������"� �����&������'�

�����&�"����*C.����������������������������������������������������"���&���"����&��������

-��������	
�*.�

•  �������� ������������0� ���������������8��������$����&����.����������������2���������

2����������"���"���&���"�-������������������������"��5�������������������"���������'�

���� ������� &�������� 4���$����� ��� -����� ��������".� #������������ (��������� �������

%��&�������������������������$�"�&���������������$�������������"����������$����4����

�� $����� ������ 4���� ���&���� �����.� 2��� ����������� �$� ��������� ������� �������

����4���� ��� #������������ ��� ���������"� ��� ����������� �$� ��4� -������ ��"� ����"�� ���

�+C'�4����������������4������������������&�������$��*C�

• ,�-���������"���� ����������� 7� ������ ��5�� �����"���� $��� 	� ����� ��&��4�� ����������

4��������&��4��$��������������������"�&�������������&��4�.�2������"���"�1����������

�����������-��	*C.�

• ;��������&�� %����&�����0� ����������� ������� &�������� ������������ ��� �����������

�������������"���"���������������"�-������.�!������������$���������������"����������

������.�

• ���������"�	������ ��&��40�4������� ���������4����,�����3����� ���"���&��� ����	������

��&��4.�2���� ������������������&�"����+AC'���"���������������� ��� �������������������

���&������"���&����-��������	
�*.�

�

���	��������������������

2����������&��������4���$��������#����������������"�&�����"�����������-������"������������

���$�"����.� %��$$� ����������� ��"� ��� ������������� �$� � ����4���$��������� ������������

�&���������������������������9�

• ������-��������&����4����������������������D������������������������"����������

�$��������������E����.�

• �� �������� ���������� �$� ��� ������ ��������� $��� �������� ������ ������� $��� ����

������������������"������.�

• �������������������������"�����������-����(���������������������

• ���$��������� "�&��������� �������� ����"���� (��������� (�������� ��"����

"���&���"� -�� %��$$���"� ������� ��� ��&�� ������� &�������� ���� ������� �������� 4�"���

����������������������.��

• ;�$����������$���-�����������������.�

• �������&����������&����"���������������������&�"����������������������������"����

������������������&����������"�����

• F������������� ��&�� -���� ���&�"�"� $��� ������� &�������� ��� ������ ��� ���������

���������

• F������������� ��� ������ ��������� ��"� -���� ��������� �������� ���-������� �$�

;��������(������������$���������.�

• 24���$� #�����������6�� ����� ���"������-�����"� ��� ������� ��&��4��$�����������$�

,�����������������������

�

Page 33



����
���

�������������$�4���$�������"����&���������$���������4����������-���������"�����������

������� ���8������'� ������� ��"� 4���-����� ��"� �� -������ �5��������� $��� $�������� ��"�

����"���.�#�����������������������"��������������������&�����������&����-����"�	
�*'�

������������ �� ����� "�$$������� ��� ����"���� ��"� $�������.� ������� ���� �����&�������

������ ��� ������ 4���� ��� "�� ��� ��"��� ��� ��"���� ���� &����-������ ��� ���&����� ��� ��"��� ���

"���&�����������������&�����������#�����������.�

��	����
���

�

• �����������������������������������	
��0	
�*9���(�������������.������������$�����

������'�	
���

�

• ��������(���"����������D�������������"�����!�����*�3������$�#�$�.�����������

�$�������'�	

A�

�

• 2��� 1�������� ������� �������� ����9� ��������� ��� "���� ��"� ���������������

	
����4��"�.������������$��������	
���

Page 34


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting and Action Points of the Strategic Partnership
	6 CYPSP Terms of Reference and Governance Arrangements
	9 Team Around the Child Audit
	10 DoH Health Visiting Implementation Programme

